



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEA1530 Operational Notice of the Development of a Site- Specific Water Quality Objective for TDS AEM Response to comments

Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 9:34 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

ECCC will be unable to fully review the responses before the Dec 11 deadline. ECCC is requesting an extension until **Dec 20, 2024** to review the responses. Please let me know if this can be accommodated.

Thanks

Russell Wykes

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer,

Environmental Assessment North, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca

(867) 445 1263



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:31 AM

To: Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton (aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca) <aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <DirLands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Matthew McDougall (matt.mcdougall@prairiescientific.ca) <matt.mcdougall@prairiescientific.ca>; Katz, Jonathan <jkatz@tmlawyers.com>; Jeff Tulugak <JTulugak@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Brenda Pilakapsi <bpilakapsi@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Haque, Aminul <aminul.haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Bermann, Marcus <marcus.bermann@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2AM-MEA1530 Operational Notice of the Development of a Site- Specific Water Quality Objective for TDS AEM Response to comments

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by **December 11, 2024** whether or not the attached response addresses parties comments.

Regards,

Richard

| |